TOTAL

TOTAL MINATOME CORPORATION

July 7, 1995

Mr. Rand Carroll

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Mr. Carroll:

Re: Cause No. 11229
Powell #1
Chaves County, New Mexico

This is to confirm our telephone conversation today stating that TOTAL may postpone plugging
and abandoning the subject well until it may be plugged in connection with the wells being
plugged by the State of New Mexico or until notified by your office, whichever is sooner.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Cordially,
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cc: Mr. Ray Smith
Mr. Doug Burgess
Mr. Jean-Louis Geyelin
Ms. Deborah Gilchrist
Ms. Liz Dunn
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